
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0tdeiprTkrHdSusnSYNEgcnrvdU0HgWldI 
 

AFTER REGISTERING, YOU WILL RECEIVE A CONFIRMATION EMAIL CONTAINING THE MEETING LINK   

 
ANC 7B MEETING AGENDA 

August 15, 2024 @ 6:30pm 
 

John F. Adams                   7B01 – 
Secretary  

Jamaal Maurice Pearsall       7B02 – Vice 
Chairman 
                         

Travis R. Swanson               7B03 – 
Treasurer 

D.L. Humphrey                  7B04  Donna Robinson                     7B05      Kelvin Earl Brown                7B06   
Chairman               
 

Lisa D. T.  Rice                   7B07 Kelly Taylor                              7B08 Michelle Hammond            7B09 
 

  

ANC 7B Public Meeting Agenda  

Call to Order: at 6:33pm 

Roll Call: Commissioners present: 01, 03, 04, 06, 08, 09 / Commissioners absent: 02, 05, 07  

Consent Agenda Items 

• June 2024 Meeting Minutes:  

• Q3 QFR to be added to Consent agenda on date of forum.  

Motioned by Comm’r Swanson, 2nd by Comm’r Humphrey – Agenda items approved unanimously by commissioners in 

attendance.  

 

MPD REPORT (15mins) No representative present 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR (10mins) No representative present 

 

OFFICE OF CM VINCE GRAY (10mins) 

➢ D.L. Humphrey, Director of Constituent Services – reported staff restricting for Ward 7 MOCA team, noted 

details of upcoming community events, noted concerns regarding DC connect and reported mishaps for 

appropriate coordination for services for students. Also expressed continued focus on homicides in the ward.  

o No questions/responses from Commissioners/Community.  

 

Commission Swanson noted DDOT’s intent to lower speed limit {30-25mph}. Comm’r Swanson noted intend to 

introduce a resolution 

➢ Commissioner’s commits:  

o Comm’r Taylor noted his support to reduce speed as a traffic calming effort. 

➢ Community commits:  

o K. Turner noted her concerns related to safety and support to speed calming measure 

o  

Commissioner Swanson moved to vote on Resolution {Speed reduction on Pennsylvania Ave, SE to app, 2nd by 

Motioned by Comm’r Swanson, 2nd by Comm’r Taylor - approved unanimously by commissioners in attendance.  

01,02,04,06,08,09 

 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

• Public Space Permit application #450373 has been filed for Fixture: Sign (w/footings) (Exception), Paving: 

Sidewalk(s), Projections: Porch & Steps at 224 36TH STREET SE, WASHINGTON, DC 20019.  

o Comm’r Hammond 7B09 to monitor and provide guidance on measure.  

NEW BUSINESS: 

Advisory Neighborhood 

Commission 7B 

District of Columbia Government  
3200 S Street, S.E.  

Washington, D.C. 20020  
email: 7b@anc.dc.gov  

           web: www.anc7b.com 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0tdeiprTkrHdSusnSYNEgcnrvdU0HgWldI
http://www.anc7b.com/


• None 

COMMISSIONER’S CONCERNS: 

Comm’r Taylor: noted concerns reference Construction underway at 4130 Blk of Alabama Ave, SE/concerns related 

to resident’s lack of access to City Services. More to come on service coordinating efforts.   

 

COMMUNITY CONCERNS (25 min) 

 Resident noted concerns related to high rate of loitering near her home and inquired as to Hillcrest community 

Comm’r Humphrey noted is intent to follow-up with resident to support with addressing concerns,  

K. Turner noted concerns related to Pennsylvania Ave SE drug free zone initiatives conducted by MPD.  

➢ Comm’r Adams provided response referencing the ongoing collective efforts/multi agencies {DPW, DOH, MPD, 

ANC7BO1} which included active walkthroughs/business checks, etc. Comm’r Adams also noted forthcoming 

resolution through the ANC7B’s Committee on Economic Development geared to support business freedom to 

operate without pedestrian impediments.  

➢ Comm’r Humphrey noted that there are ongoing efforts/strategies related to nuisance areas being spearheaded 

through CM Gray’s Office. 

➢ Comm’r Swanson noted his observation as to DPW’s activities with uptick of towing along the lower node of 

Pennsylvania Ave, SE which has also impacted the efforts to address traffic/public safety concerns.   

 

STANDING COMMITTEES (2-3min Q&A) 

• Business and Economic Development – Comm’r Adams reported continued engagement with businesses on the 

Minnesota Ave corridor {Nelson Pl/M St SE} – planning committee mtg for Sept 2024. 

• Education – Comm’r Humphrey: noted synergy associated to back-to-school events. 

• Health and Human Services - No report 

• Parks and Environment – Comm’r Taylor noted the continue progress of the redesign of the new Ft. Davis 

• Planning and Housing – Comm’r Brown noted forthcoming ANC branding details, shared major changes National 

Association of Realtor which will impact purchasing/selling protocols. Goal to provide information that supports 

minority purchasing opportunities. 

• Public Safety – No report 

• Public Utilities – Comm’r Hammond noted that she’s planning a community Mtg in Sept 2024.  

• Transportation – Comm’r Swanson noted the onboarding of ANC7B’s new DDOT liaison 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 7:32pm  

 
 

NEXT MTG September 19, 2024 @ 6:30 PM VIA ZOOM 


